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MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida College Workforce Administrators
District Career and Technical Education Directors
District Technical College Directors

FROM: Henry Mack

DATE: June 21, 2021

SUBJECT: 2020-21 Perkins Industry Recognized Credentials

Attached you will find the final 2020-21 Perkins Industry Recognized Credentials for use in the
Perkins V accountability measures. This inventory is comprised of industry certifications that are
deemed valid and reliable for reporting earned recognized postsecondary credentials for
measures 2P1 Earned Recognized Postsecondary Credential, postsecondary, and 5S1 Attained
Recognized Postsecondary Credential, secondary, as required by Perkins V. Specifically, for
measure 2P1, only certifications approved for a program may be used for the accountability
measure. For 5S1, a program linkage is not required for use within the program accountability
measure.

The criteria for adoption of an evaluation instrument are that it be a valid and reliable
measurement directly related to the learning outcomes of an occupational program and
considered occupationally specific.

Additional information related to Perkins V accountability measures may be found at:
http://www.fldoe.org/academics/career-adult-edu/perkins/AccountabilityMeasures.stml.

If you need further assistance, please contact Kathryn Wheeler at 850-245-9030 or via e-mail at
kathryn.wheeler@fldoe.org.
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